

Nico Troia

Senior Software Engineer



PROFILE

Web professional with 14 years of experience designing and building exciting apps for the web and desktop. Formally educated in visual arts and graphic design. Proven ability to collaborate closely with design teams to create engaging UI solutions that elevate our expectations for the web.

SKILLS

Creative Front-end

- Javascript, React, React-Native, Vue, Vite, Angular, Tailwind

Backend & Infrastructure

- Node.js, Python, Docker, AWS, Ansible

Deployment & Automation

- Github, Vercel, Serverless, Cloudflare, Expo

EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer

The Ashley Group

Jan 2022 - Jan 2023

At The Ashley Group, I lead the development for the rebuild of Windstream's Fiber Internet marketing tech stack. We developed all-new component libraries powered by a modern CMS driving multiple applications. Additionally, establishing standards and best practices to improve our multi-team development workflow.

Co-Founder

Listen First Labs

Dec 2018 - Present

Leading the engineering of Session Tracker, a suite of CRM tools for client management such as email integration, calendar, scheduling, and invoicing for a growing number of small businesses.

Creative Software Engineer

Self-Employed (Upwork)

Dec 2019 - Jan 2022

As a self-employed contractor on Upwork, I've successfully delivered 1800+ hours on client projects, proudly earning a place in the top 1% of freelancers due to high client satisfaction.

CONTACT

nicotroia.work@gmail.com

+1 201.247.0433

New Jersey, US

ONLINE

nicotroia.com

linkedin.com/in/nico

github.com/nicotroia

Nico Troia

Senior Software Engineer

EXPERIENCE (2/2)

Software Engineer

VIDY

Nov 2018 - Jan 2020

Building the analytics dashboard for publishers and advertisers who embed video on the web. We built custom interfaces for editing audio, video, and visualizing data in a user-friendly and accessible manner.

Front-End Web Developer

Complex Media

Oct 2014 - July 2016

I partnered with the experience team to develop web applications for Tony Hawk's Ride Channel and First We Feast's Hot Ones. Maintained an internal library of web components used by all in-house properties.

Software Engineer

Clearsummit

Nov 2016 - Dec 2018

I worked collaboratively on the design, strategy, and construction of diverse web projects for private and commercial clients.

Rich Media Developer

Visual Alchemy

July 2010 - Nov 2013

Our team created touchscreen games, video-focused training applications, and helped establish of a suite of webcasting services for medical industry clients including Pfizer and Novo Nordisk.

Web Designer

A1Books

2009

Print Designer

4VideoEquipment

2006 - 2007

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts

Concentration Graphic Design
Rutgers University

2011